

Wm. Miller

Dec. 29, 1828

Aug. 29, 1828

Friend John

My dear Sir

Yours

I am indebted to you for the settlement of the claim for a claim assigned by Mr. B. to George Francis of C. Hill, which became due on the 10th inst. for \$200 which you can satisfactorily arrange, so as to what me, will be necessary in part payment of the debt. Mr. B. early attention with Mr. B. Oct. 20th.

I am, Sir, with a few weeks past Mr. B. Hamilton & myself have arranged for the firm to be dissolved on the 1st inst. which was indicated by me on behalf of the heirs of my father for a debt due my father's estate, and in payment the transfer to me throughout. Yrs. Wm. Miller